TWO DECATUR TOWNCENTER • 125 CLAIREMONT AVENUE • SUITE 550 DECATUR, GEORGIA 30030 PHONE 404-371-8857 • FAX 404-371-8882

SUSAN J. LEVY

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Practiced law for 20 years in Atlanta and Decatur, Georgia. Clerked for two years for the Honorable Jack T. Camp, United States District Court for the Northern District of Georgia, followed by four years at the Attorney General's Office, and two years with the Law Office of Mary Ann Oakley. Began my own law firm in 1996, specializing in wrongful death and personal injury defense. Recently joined with H. Lee Pruett to form Levy & Pruett.

EDUCATION

Emory University School of Law

Atlanta, Georgia Juris Doctorate, 1988 Class Rank: 23/224

Emory Law Journal, Notes and Comments Editor

Dean's List

American Jurisprudence Award, 1986.

Cornell University

Ithaca, New York Bachelor of Arts in History, 1985 Academic Average: 3.3/4.0

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Levy & Pruett

Decatur, Georgia August 2005, to present

Law Office of Susan J. Levy

Decatur, Georgia July, 1996 to July, 2005

Special Assistant Attorney General

Atlanta, Georgia March, 1994 to present.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE continued

Associate, Law Office of Mary Ann Oakley

Decatur, Georgia March, 1994 to June, 1996.

Assistant Attorney General

State Law Department Atlanta, Georgia October, 1990 to February, 1994.

Clerk for the Honorable Jack T. Camp

United States District Court for the Northern District of Georgia June, 1988 to August, 1990.

PUBLICATIONS

A Practitioner's View of the Georgia Tort Claims Act, Vol. 30 No. 1 Georgia State Bar Journal 24 (1993).

The Constitutional Implications of Mandatory Testing for Acquired Immunodeficiency Syndrome: AIDS, 37 Emory Law Journal 217 (1988).

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Georgia Bar Association
DeKalb County Bar Association
Defense Research Institute
Georgia Defense Lawyers Association
Atlanta Lawyers Club
Georgia Association for Women Lawyers
Georgia Society for Healthcare Risk Management
Council on Litigation Management

REFERENCES

Honorable Stephanie B. Manis Superior Court of Fulton County 136 Pryor Street, SW Fulton County Courthouse Suite C-874 / Courtroom 8J Atlanta, Georgia 30303

REFERENCES continued

Kathleen Pacious Senior Assistant Attorney General State Law Department 40 Capitol Square Atlanta, Georgia 30334 (404) 656-3370

Buddy Gratton, P.E. Executive Vice President Moreland Altobelli Associates, Inc. 2211 Beaver Ruin Rd, Ste 190 Norcross, Georgia 30071 (770) 263-5945 (Former Deputy Commissioner Georgia Department of Transportation)